SOUTH FERRIBY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 20 February 2006 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall

Present

Mr D Waterhouse (in the chair), Ms S Haddon, Mr A Fisher, Mr R Holloway, Mr V Leaning, Mr S Wilford, Cllr Berry, Cllr Long, Cllr Sherwood, Pc Sewell and four members of the public,

Apologies

Mrs C A Logan, Mrs v Miall.

Minutes

The minutes of the meetings held on 16th January 2006 were agreed as a true record and signed.

Declarations of Interest None apparent.

PC Seweli was introduced to the meeting and outlined his role in the recent reorganisation of the Humberside Police Force. He explained that there were now three categories incident response, volume crime team and neighbourhood. This would differ from before and they would be left to deal with incidents in the neighbourhood and the community issues. A better police presence would be shown with one sergeant and three officers covering South Ferriby and other villages. Any problems could be emailed to him, only those incidents relating to the community, and other crime related incidents would be dealt with in the usual way. Telephone and contact list of members to be forwarded. PC Sewell was thanked for his visit and left the meeting.

Matters Arising

<u>Beulah Fields</u> Cllr Berry had taken the quote to Mr Whyatt at Cemex and a letter had been completed as requested including a location map. Mr Whyatt was happy to support the request and would put to committee. Other grants discussed, Mr Fisher to complete.

Declaration of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial interests No alterations.

<u>Benchmarks</u> Cllr Leaning had some more information on Benchmarks and following a meeting with Ranyard signs they had supplied quote and drawing. Quote and artwork agreed by those present. Clerk to order.

<u>Path to Horkstow</u> Reply received from Mr Norvak explaining that the councils request had been noted but he was not optimistic that the footpath link would be provided in the foreseeable future but would keep the parish council advised.

<u>Flood Plan</u> Cllr Haddon reported that the survey had been distributed with 122 forms handed out and 54 returned to date. The responses would be collated and hopefully completed soon.

Highway Matters

Following remain outstanding:-

Plastic illuminated signs on the A1077 - instructions issued to replace those missing. Give Way sign Post Office Lane/High Street to be replaced along with sub plate. Footpath Sluice Road weeds breaking through and breaking up - reported to be passed to Mr Whincup. Prospect Villas sign not on side house any more - Mr Hill would make enquiries but up to householders. Horkstow Road sign missing - reported.

Footpath Sluice Road/Low Street junction - reported.

Following discussion Mr Peter Scott to be contacted and invited to meeting.

<u>Playing Field</u> No new information received from Mr Hudson. Cllr Sherwood would liase with Mr Hudson in an attempt to obtain some answers.

<u>BT Proposals re Pavphone</u> Boxes newly painted. English Heritage required more info and photographs. Clerk to obtain. Cllr Haddon offered some back ground surrounding the box Sluice Road.

Web Site Acknowledgement received from Awards for All. Noticeboard -

<u>Sluice</u> Lincolnshire fencing contacted to complete work.

<u>Councillor Vacancy</u> Notification received from Mr Mills for co-option. No applications received.

Vacancy Clerk To be discussed in committee at end of meeting.

Members of Public Time

One member of the public asked why items were not clearly stated, Chair explained that he had and apologised if it was not clear enough.

Police Issues

No new issues.

Accounts

No accounts presented for payment

Audited accounts completed to be displayed in noticeboard.

Planning

App No 2005/1048 Permission for the tipping of cement kiln dust (CKD) and inert factory waste above existing approved levels. Cemex Cement South Ferriby Cement Works Sluice Road. Cllr Haddon reported that she had had meetings with Cemex and spoken

to the planning officer regarding this and handed out a suggested objection (attached to minutes) to the application with an amendment that they approve cell 1 and 2. Mr Groombridge was present at the meeting as a member of the public and was integrated into the meeting with the approval of all those present. A full discussion took place, Cllr Holloway wished it to be recorded that he was not happy with the proposals of Cemex and the amount of waste put into the area. Cllr Leaning proposed that Cllr Haddon's proposals/objections be forwarded to the planning officer for inclusion, seconded by Cllr Fisher all those present were in agreement bar Cllr Holloway. Carried that these proposals be forwarded. Cllr Haddon informed the meeting that she was happy to attend liaison meetings in the future and report back to the council. All other issues regarding Cemex to be put before the liaison meeting.

Any other business

Letter received from Anita Greener, footpaths officer, re the ownership of the land side of village hall, unable to trace owner therefore file had been closed at present time pending further information. Cllr Holloway making further investigation.

For circulation and information :-

Forward Plan for the Council.

Consultation on Strategic Health Authority and the Humber for new Primary Care trusts meeting dates.

Bus Service Contract reviews - Clerk to reply in positive.

Far Ings National nature Reserve information.

Date of next meeting

Monday 20th March 2006 in the Village Hall

In Committee

Two applications received for position of clerk. Cllr Logan and Waterhouse to interview at village hall when dates organised.